

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2018-04-15 11:59:08 AM
To: Cathryne Glanville [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=56ecf91ab60146fdb4ebdb00d2b37f3e-Cathryne GI]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Yan Bechamp [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=59b4c84cdf4d40ffb657d0b2a2141bae-Yan Bechamp]; Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]; Dale Fitzgerald [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ed95dd109f2448a1ba6c2f679414b4a2-Dale Fitzge]; Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: RE: IESO and [REDACTED] OREC Claim
Flag: Follow up

Cathryne,

Tam and I spoke to Brian Hewson at the OEB on Friday regarding the OEB's interpretation of OREC. We would like to have a call with you to discuss next steps.

[REDACTED]

He also made the point that the provisions of OREC are enforceable provisions under the OEB Act and therefore the OEB's interpretation will prevail. Based on a quick look, I don't believe the provisions of the Fair Hydro Act were made enforceable provisions in the same way.

Possible next steps to discuss:

- Confirm this interpretation with the Ministry for both OREC and Fair Hydro.
- Obtain written confirmation from OEB regarding this interpretation.

Michael

From: Cathryne Glanville
Sent: April 04, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Yan Bechamp; Idalin McKenzie; Dale Fitzgerald
Subject: FW: IESO and [REDACTED] OREC Claim

